

OW Chron.
(Subj: FSI
cc: students, Corres.
(cc: DQ)

O/FSI - Mr. Howard E. Sollenberger

December 1, 1969

O/FSI/VTC - Ogden Williams

Mr. Ints Silins, FSO-7

REF : Your Memorandum, Same Subject, dated November 20, 1969

Reference memorandum indicates that if it is necessary to extend Mr. Silins' detail, a specific request should be sent to you by December 12. It was not clear as to who should make this specific request, but I assume that any such request should be made by Mr. Statesman or Mr. Day, since this assignment is at their instance, not at the initiative of the VTC.

cc:
PER/REC:JStatesman
O/FSI:JGDay
ISilins

O/FSI/VTC:OWilliams:pak